
Dear Ishtiaq, 
Kindly initiate inquiry on the matter. 
 
Regards, 
Dr. Ahsan Iqbal 
District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer, 
HRMP Focal Person, 
Immunization Officer - WHO, 
Peshawar 
 
From: KAMAL, Muhammad <kamalmu@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 2:03 PM 
To: IQBAL, Ahsan <iqbalah@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; Faisal 
Khan <faisal.khe@gmail.com>; Muhammad Sareer <s_muhammad26@yahoo.com> 
Subject: Inquiry against Mr. Waseem UCPO UC Ganj. 
 
Dear Dr. Ahsan, 
It is to bring in your kind notice that Ex EPI Technician Mr. Zakir, residing in UC Sheikh Junaidabad 
refused to vaccinate his children. The family was not refusal previously but now they are refusing 
vaccination due the reason that his son applied for the position of UCDO in UC Sheikh Junaidabad but he 
was not selected. Besides his family, the relatives of Mr. Zakir are also living in UC Sheikh Junaidabad 
and they were also reported refusals. As per CHW and AS statement, the relatives refused vaccination 
because Mr. Zakir told them not to vaccinate the children.  
 
The issue was highlighted in DPEC ERM and in response Dr. Arif EPI Coordinator, stated that Mr. 
Waseem UCPO Ganj, who is nephew of Mr. Zakir also instigated and thus 31 refusals reported. 
 
It is requested to initiate inquiry against Mr. Waseem UCPO UC Ganj as the issue was reported by Dr. 
Arif EPI Coordinator. 
 
Regards 
Dr. Muhammad Kamal Khan 
Immunization Officer, WHO 
 


